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Subject RE: Cass County JRAC Board Information Request

. |
From Hillary Hartoin <hillary.hartoin@co.cass.in.us> IQUHOSU@E}'
To Rhonda Greene for Governor <jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Date 2024-01-25 08:26

Good Morning,

Thank you for your inquiry. All of the information you requested is available our on website at
https://www.casspulaskicommunitycorrections.com/cass-jrac

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thank you and regards,

Hillary L. Hartoin

Court & Pretrial Services Director
Cass County Local JRAC Chair
Probation Officer

Cass County Court & Pretrial Services
Cass County Government Building

200 Court Park, Room 215

Logansport, IN 46947

Office: (574) 732-2509 Ext. 1490
Cell: (574)-732-4941
hillary.hartoin@co.cass.in.us
https://www.casspulaskicommunitycorrections.com/cass-pretrial-services

“Do it anyway” -Mother Teresa

————— Original Message-----

From: Rhonda Greene for Governor <jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 5:43 PM

To: Hillary Hartoin <hillary.hartoin@co.cass.in.us>

Subject: Cass County JRAC Board Information Request

Cass County JRAC Board Information Request
24 January 2024

Hillary Hartoin
Cass County Pretrial

Dear Hillary Hartoin:

Pursuant to the Access to Public Records Act (Ind. Code 5-14-3), I would like a copy of the following public
records:

I would like a copy of your last board approved meeting minutes.
I would also like a copy of your current JRAC Board Members and their titles.
Last, I would like to have a copy of the JRAC Board meeting schedule for the year 2024.

I understand if I seek a copy of this record, there may be a copying fee.
Could you please inform me of that cost prior to making the copy?

I can be reached at:
812.620.6006 (phone or text)

JRAC@GreeneforGovernor.com
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According to the statute, you have 7 days to respond to this request.

If you choose to deny the request, you are required to respond in writing and state the statutory exception
authorizing the withholding of all or part of the public record and the name and title or position of the
person responsible for the denial.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.

Respectfully,
Rhonda Greene

This email is intended solely for the named addressee(s) and may be confidential or contain privileged
information. Review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this email by anyone other than an
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it from your
system and notify the sender immediately. While precautions have been taken to help ensure no computer
viruses are present, there is a risk whenever transmitting emails or downloading attachments. The sender
will not be liable for any loss or damage resulting from any malware in this communication or for improper
or incomplete transmission of its contents or for any delay in its receipt.
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